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From : 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

O'Reilly, Thomas 
Saturday, January 07, 2012 8:47 PM 
Burch, Jim 
lewis. David; McCreary. James Patrick 
RE: Minnesota Update 

We are getting a lot of feedback that the St ates want to option to decide on a SAR by SAR basis. There is also a mess in 
NJ right now. The Fusion Center continues to share under fi rst refusal and the JTTF is entering t hem int o Guardian. 
When the SAr is vetted and sent ot t he NSI Shared Space it is them sent agai to Eg. Apparent ly this is happing in several 
locations. This is a HQ JTIF FBI issue. 

From: Burch, Jim 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 6:54 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Denise O'Donnell; McCreary, James Patrick 
Cc: Lewis, David 
Subject: Re: Minnesota Update 

Does this mean that once we go to 
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privacy committ ee. I have a governing board meeting this afternoon where one of the items on the agenda is 
this issue. I am not at all convinced that we will be participating in this initiative. I will know more after today's 
meeting. 

Your NSI Team Dashboard stats always look very good. Please know that it is beneficial to the NSI program to a s h a r e 6 9 8 . 5 1  T 9 a 5 7 2 5 9 . 8 . 4 0 9 9 0  T d 
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